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Tender Details
i

Dat* : 17-feb-2422 $:42 AYi

S"xsla-*sierlc
Organisation eh*i*
Tender Reference
Numher

Ter:der l*
Tender Type

Tendlr Category

General Technica!
fvaluation fllowed
Pdyment Mode

trs Multi Currency
Allowed Far Fee

puRr'2B8lMPkt Ll AM I r_l 2071 - 72

202z_CSlR_1C6149_1

Open Tender

Goods

No

Noi Applicable

i 
rorm ot e*ntract

I ruo. or Covers
i

iltemWise Technical

iEvaluation Atiorryed

iIs t"tulti Currency &llawed
lror aoQ

Councii of Scientific and Industrial ResearchllCM[Ri-Durgapur - CSIRllPurchase-CMERI - CSIR

Supply

2

NO

No

iallo* r*o Staoe Biddino i*n
i'"1

6qver setails, N$. *f eovers - ?
l
I

Csver Ne Cover Doeume*t Yype Description

FeelPreQua ll"i ech nical .pdr

BID SECUR.ING

DECLARATION AND
OTHER FORMS
PRESCRIBED II\j THE
TENDER DOCLJIV'IENT

DULY SIGNED BY
BiDDTR

.pdf

BlD FORM IN THE
PRESCRIBED FORMAT
DULY SINGNED BY

BiDDIR I/IITHOUT
DTCLARING PRICES

.pdf

AFFIDAVIT iN THE
PRESCRIBTD FOR'VI

ISSUID BY

},lANUFACTURER,
DECLARING LOCAL
CONTENT IN THT
GOODS OFFER

pdf

COMPLETE SET OT
TECHNO COMMERCiAL
BID GIVING ALL
DTTAILS A5
PRESCRIBED IN THE
TENDER DOCUEMNT

7 Finance .pdf

BID FORM DULY
SIGNED AND STAMPED
BY THE BIDDER AND
SUBMITTED IN THE
PRESCRIBED FORMAT

.xls

PRICES QUOTED IN
TriE MS-EXCEL BOQ
FiLE AS PROVIDED
WITH THT TENDTR.

DOCUMENT

.pdf

PDT COPY OF THE
PRICED BlD GIVING
DEIAILS AND PRICE-
BREAK UP OT ITEMS
PRICES MUST MATCH
WITH BOQ
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I
I

I

f;MS Amount i* t 0.00 EMS through
BG/ST sr EMD
ExeEnption
Ait*Vlted

I\U

Ei,tD Fee Type lixed fM* Perc NA

EMD Payatrle To
'\it

EMD Payable At NiI

a{srk /ffernls}
Title

Work Description

Fre Qualification
Details

s_t] pPLY, rl,rsTA g\noN" tN 
p coM rvj r ss ioN r NG qF GA s clEqMAr" oc llpH 

y

-suPP!"Yr iN"srAlU\rlo_1\ AND coMMIs!loNINc ?F GAS CHRoylroGRAP_HY

PIEASE R.EFER TENDER DOCUEMNT

i Independent
i fxternal
i I'l0nitsrl ili€marks

NA

Shcw Tehder Value
in Public ilomain

Ns

Tender Value in il 0.00 Prnduct Categary Laboratory
and
scientific
equipment

Sub category NA

C0ntract Type Tender Bid Validity{Days} q0 Perisd Of Work
{Days)

??

Location CSIR CMERI MG
AVENUE PO

DURGAPUR DI$T
BURDWAN

Pincode 713209 Fre Bid Meeting
Flace

NA

Pre Sid Freeting
Address

NA

AI.

Fre Bid Meeting Oate NA

Yes

tsid Openlng Flace CSIR CMERI MG

AVTNUE PO

DUR.6APUR DIST
BURDWAN

Should Ailq$r l.lSA
Tender

Allow f'referential
Sidder

I
i
I
I
I

iShould I
lT*nd*r

i:-
i f;r*fer--ry ryEraLHi{de-{ { eteqE ry
irj$.ruo lPreference Category
l. ll'1ake in lncl,a
5- -Tr\1c r,4 E. -tr rJr rL.

Tolerance Pereentage

lerugst g"jiIEE

lFubtish cateI ruuttst, udaE

lDocumefit Dor,qr

i Start uair
iClarification St;

l$id sub*;r*ion

18-Feb-2C22 09:00 AM Bid Opening Date 03-f,lar-2022 03:30 PM

Dolqnload / Sale 16-Feb-1022 09:15 AM Document Download l Sale fnd
Date

02"Mar-2022 03:00 PM

0n Start Date NA Clarification End Date NA

ion Start Date {8-reb-2022 09:30 AM 8id Submission Ertd Date 02-Mar-2022 03:00 PM

DTR DOCUEMNT
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PsE$m€flgs
l--r_---

r 
1iS,No 

jDocument f{ame
l, .. tllt fienoeri]otrqg I pdft--

,,},,,,,,,,,,,,.,,,,,,

'r l[---l-
rB i; S.ilolDocument Type

lr."-*-"1
llt FerrderDocr"rrnenlstii
li2 lnocti-l

i leadet ?
iNIT
lDocumerr?
I
I
I

i
t...."...-...---. ...-. . ...

lWork lte*r
iDoeurne*ts
I

i

i
I

Document
Size (in KB)

traCi*r dorUnI'nllir,al.pdf

BOQ 1i5602,x1s



Lfl::*: _r*::::. TTICATIONS AND
ALLIED

il?l"ii"lEN-i-S

Autq fixtension Corriqende"rm prop*rties for Tender
Iteration lNo. of bids required for bid openinE a tender Tender gets extended to No. of days

lBid_uuffi
ir
iS.No lAid Opener Login rd
l1 latry,er:rcclq,csii.res.in
iz. Go,r;epro.@cs-r'",,-
il f"1*p1a1o.-p,oc(s-rcsir i"

Bid Opener Name Certificate ffame
Y KUMAR GUPTA

Qsl{A&FT$ Details
cdr*nRprs:o NozNlmcurcoex
Description GAS CHROMATOGRAPHY SYSTEM

Report Initiated On 16'Feb-2022

Valid Untii 1.8-Mar-2022

Tend^er $srcpqrti"qE

Auto Ten*erifig
Frocess allor,ved

Ns $how ?echnical bid status Yes

Shsw Fina*ce bid
status
eoO Co*i,or.''--
model
soQ Co;ri,,. lJtive-liraii-
Rank Tvnl.

Yes Sltow Bids Betails Yes

Normal 3oQ Compa*ive chart c,ocirnai places

:orn Based BoQ \o

[:::::
lsoQ Comf

inr9!el
lBoQ Ca*rp

l8sgrytr

lY-*r*-"

iNarne

I Addrurt CSIR CMERI MG AVENUT PO DURGAPUR DIST EURDWAN

https:lTeterrders.gov.in/eprocure/app?compon ent:oh24DirectLink&page:PublishedVi... l7-02-2022


